

Confidential - Sept 12th Cabinet Meeting - Cabinet Briefing Note

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "LeBlanc, Laurie (MAH)" <laurie.leblanc@ontario.ca>, "de Launay, David (MNDM)" <david.delaunay@ontario.ca>, "Stark, Deb (OMAFRA)" <deb.stark@ontario.ca>, "Gherson, Giles (MEDEI/MRI)" <giles.gherson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mouchian, Greg (MAH)" <greg.mouchian2@ontario.ca>, "Baffier, Stephane (MNDM)" <stephane.baffier@ontario.ca>, "Anderson, Annette (OMAFRA)" <annette.anderson@ontario.ca>, "Dyl, Trish (MEDEI/MRI)" <trish.dyl@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Sep 2016 09:52:20 -0400
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Mitigation - Final.docx (365.06 kB)

Deputies,

As you may know, a special meeting of Cabinet and TB/MBC was convened this morning to review an item from the Ministry of Energy.

The item has an impact on your ministerial portfolios and stakeholders, so I've attached the final Cabinet Briefing Note for your background. PW to follow.

The meeting is underway now, so the item is still subject to approval. I'd ask that you do not circulate this material beyond the DMO – your Ministers will have received a hard-copy at the meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Rob